

NOTE: The governor signed this measure on 4/14/2016.

An Act

HOUSE BILL 16-1192

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Kagan, Dore, Foote, McCann, Willett, Fields, Klingenschmitt, Lee, Melton, Rankin, Rosenthal, Wist;
also SENATOR(S) Steadman, Johnston, Roberts, Scheffel, Scott, Newell.

CONCERNING A NONSUBSTANTIVE RECODIFICATION OF THE SUNSET REVIEW PROVISIONS.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **add** 2-3-702.5 as follows:

2-3-702.5. Directive to the revisor of statutes - changes in arrangement - repeal. (1) TO CORRESPOND WITH THE REPEAL AND REENACTMENT OF SECTIONS 2-3-1203 AND 24-34-104, C.R.S., IN HOUSE BILL 16-1192, ENACTED IN 2016, THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DIRECTS THE REVISOR OF STATUTES TO HARMONIZE, RENUMBER, AND RELOCATE THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS OF SECTIONS 2-3-1203 AND 24-34-104, C.R.S., AS THEY ARE AMENDED DURING THE SECOND REGULAR SESSION OF THE SEVENTIETH GENERAL ASSEMBLY. THE REVISOR OF STATUTES SHALL REPORT ALL ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGES MADE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THIS SECTION IN THE ANNUAL PUBLICATION COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE "GREY BOOK", WHICH PUBLICATION THE REVISOR OF STATUTES PREPARES

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

TO REPORT CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 2-5-103.

(2) THIS SECTION IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018.

SECTION 2. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **repeal and reenact, with amendments**, 2-3-1203 as follows:

2-3-1203. Sunset review of advisory committees - legislative declaration - definitions - repeal. (1) (a) THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FINDS AND DECLARES THAT ADVISORY COMMITTEES ARE BENEFICIAL TO GOVERNMENT SINCE THEY HELP INVOLVE PRIVATE CITIZENS IN THE DAILY OPERATIONS OF GOVERNMENT AND PROVIDE THE GOVERNMENT WITH A SYSTEM FOR USING THE EXPERTISE OF ITS CITIZENS. HOWEVER, HISTORICALLY THERE WAS NO LEGISLATIVE SUPERVISION THAT WOULD ALLOW FOR THE SYSTEMATIC REVIEW OF THESE COMMITTEES TO IDENTIFY THOSE COMMITTEES THAT MAY HAVE OUTLIVED THEIR USEFULNESS YET REMAINED IN THE STATUTES AND THOSE COMMITTEES THAT MAY HAVE FAILED TO PERFORM THE FUNCTIONS FOR WHICH THEY WERE CREATED. TO ASSURE THAT NEWLY CREATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES ARE SUPERVISED AND SUBJECTED TO REVIEW, THE LIFE OF A NEWLY CREATED ADVISORY COMMITTEE MAY NOT EXCEED TEN YEARS, AND THE STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COMMITTEE MUST INCLUDE A CORRESPONDING REPEAL PROVISION. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ACTING BY BILL, MAY RESCHEDULE THE REVIEW DATE FOR AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO A LATER DATE IF THE RESCHEDULED DATE DOES NOT VIOLATE THE TEN-YEAR MAXIMUM LIFE PROVISION. NEWLY CREATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES ARE SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION.

(b) AS USED IN THIS SECTION, "ADVISORY COMMITTEE" MEANS AN ADVISORY BODY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO A COMMISSION, COUNCIL, OR BOARD.

(2) (a) A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE DESIGNATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 2-3-1201 SHALL CONSIDER WHETHER TO CONTINUE OR TO CONTINUE WITH MODIFICATION AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE WHOSE STATUTORY AUTHORITY IS SCHEDULED TO REPEAL AND MAY RECOMMEND THE CONSIDERATION OF A BILL AS IT DEEMS NECESSARY TO CONTINUE THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

(b) (I) EACH ADVISORY COMMITTEE SHALL SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING

INFORMATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES:

(A) THE NAMES OF THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE;

(B) ALL REVENUES AND ALL EXPENDITURES, INCLUDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES PER DIEM PAID TO MEMBERS AND ANY TRAVEL EXPENSES;

(C) THE DATES THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MET AND THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS WHO ATTENDED EACH MEETING;

(D) A LIST OF THE ADVISORY PROPOSALS THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MADE AND AN INDICATION AS TO WHETHER EACH PROPOSAL WAS ACTED ON, IMPLEMENTED, OR ENACTED INTO STATUTE; AND

(E) THE REASONS WHY THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE SHOULD CONTINUE.

(II) THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SUBPARAGRAPH (I) OF THIS PARAGRAPH (b) MUST BE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MAKES THE SUBMISSION AS WELL AS THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR. THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MUST SUBMIT THE INFORMATION BEFORE JULY 1 OF THE YEAR PRECEDING THE YEAR IN WHICH THE STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION FOR THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPEALS.

(III) THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL ANALYZE AND EVALUATE THE PERFORMANCE OF EACH ADVISORY COMMITTEE SCHEDULED FOR REPEAL UNDER THIS SECTION. THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL SUBMIT A REPORT SETTING FORTH THE ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION TO THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE LEGAL SERVICES BY OCTOBER 15 OF THE YEAR PRECEDING THE DATE ESTABLISHED FOR REPEAL.

(c) A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE DESIGNATED IN SECTION 2-3-1201 SHALL CONDUCT HEARINGS FOR EACH ADVISORY COMMITTEE THAT SUBMITS THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS SUBSECTION (2).

(d) A BILL RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION UNDER THIS

SUBSECTION (2) MUST BE INTRODUCED IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS AND IN THE SENATE IN ODD-NUMBERED YEARS.

(e) A BILL RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION UNDER THIS SUBSECTION (2) DOES NOT COUNT AGAINST THE NUMBER OF BILLS TO WHICH THE SPONSOR IS LIMITED BY A LAW OR JOINT RULE OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

(3) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2016:

(I) THE COLORADO SPECIAL EDUCATION FISCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 22-20-114.5 (2), C.R.S.;

(II) THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 25-3-602 (4), C.R.S., AND THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE'S FUNCTIONS AS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 25-3-602 (5) AND (6), C.R.S.;

(III) THE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION REPRESENTATIVES CONVENED PURSUANT TO SECTION 23-1-108.5 (3), C.R.S.;

(IV) THE COMMODITY METALS THEFT TASK FORCE CREATED IN SECTION 18-13-111, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (3) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018.

(4) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2017:

(I) THE COLORADO BOARD OF VETERANS AFFAIRS CREATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 28-5-702, C.R.S.;

(II) THE RESTORATIVE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 19-2-213, C.R.S.;

(III) EACH OF THE LOCAL ADVISORY BOARDS FOR VETERANS COMMUNITY LIVING CENTERS CREATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-12-121, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF VETERANS COMMUNITY LIVING CENTERS CREATED IN SECTION 26-12-402, C.R.S.;

(V) THE COURT SECURITY CASH FUND COMMISSION CREATED IN PART 2 OF ARTICLE 1 OF TITLE 13, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE COLORADO HEALTH SERVICE CORPS ADVISORY COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 25-1.5-504, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE EDUCATION DATA ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22-2-304, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE SCHOOL SAFETY RESOURCE CENTER ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-1804, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (4) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019.

(5) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2017:

(I) THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY PANEL CONVENED IN SECTION 23-31-310, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (5) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2019.

(6) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2018:

(I) THE CONSUMER INSURANCE COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 10-1-133, C.R.S.;

(II) THE WILDLAND-URBAN INTERFACE TRAINING ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-1212 (3), C.R.S.;

(III) THE COLORADO ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES CREATED IN SECTION 24-45.5-103, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE EARLY CHILDHOOD LEADERSHIP COMMISSION CREATED IN SECTION 26-6.2-103, C.R.S.;

(V) THE COLORADO YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 2-2-1302.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (6) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2020.

(7) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2018:

(I) THE COLORADO FOOD SYSTEMS ADVISORY COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 24-37.3-102, C.R.S.;

(II) THE STROKE ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 25-3-115, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (7) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2020.

(8) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2019:

(I) THE GOVERNMENT DATA ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 24-37.5-703, C.R.S.;

(II) THE EDUCATION DATA SUBCOMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 24-37.5-703.5, C.R.S.;

(III) THE CONCURRENT ENROLLMENT ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 22-35-107, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE COLORADO STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR PARENT INVOLVEMENT IN EDUCATION CREATED IN SECTION 22-7-303, C.R.S.;

(V) THE HOSPITAL PROVIDER FEE OVERSIGHT AND ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 25.5-4-402.3, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (8) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

(9) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2019:

(I) THE SEED POTATO ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 35-27.3-107, C.R.S.;

(II) THE RIVER OUTFITTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 33-32-110, C.R.S.;

(III) THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE TO THE HOMELAND SECURITY AND ALL-HAZARDS SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-1614 (3.3), C.R.S.;

(IV) THE EMERGENCY PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE TO THE HOMELAND SECURITY AND ALL-HAZARDS SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-1614 (3.5), C.R.S.;

(V) THE COLORADO HUMAN TRAFFICKING COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 18-3-505, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (9) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2021.

(10) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2020:

(I) THE COLORADO KIDS OUTDOORS ADVISORY COUNCIL CREATED IN SECTION 24-33-109.5, C.R.S.;

(II) THE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH TRANSFORMATION COUNCIL CREATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 27-61-102, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (10) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

(11) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2020:

(I) THE NURSE-PHYSICIAN ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR COLORADO HEALTH CARE CREATED IN SECTION 24-34-109, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (11) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2022.

(12) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2021:

(I) THE HOMELAND SECURITY AND ALL-HAZARDS SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-1614, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (12) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2023.

(13) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2022:

(I) THE ADVISORY GROUP APPOINTED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE PRIMARY CARE OFFICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 24-34-110.5 (3), C.R.S.;

(II) THE STRATEGIC ACTION PLANNING GROUP ON AGING CREATED IN SECTION 24-32-3404, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (13) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2024.

(14) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2023:

(I) THE HEALTH EQUITY COMMISSION CREATED IN SECTION 25-4-2206, C.R.S.;

(II) THE EPIC ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-514 (2), C.R.S.;

(III) THE STATE NOXIOUS WEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 35-5.5-108.7, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE EDUCATION INNOVATION BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 22-54.5-311 (7), C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (14) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2025.

(15) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE

DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2024:

(I) THE TOWING TASK FORCE CREATED IN SECTION 40-10.1-403, C.R.S.;

(II) THE COLORADO NATURAL AREAS COUNCIL, AN ADVISORY COUNCIL TO THE PARKS AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION, CREATED IN SECTION 33-33-106, C.R.S.;

(III) THE SUICIDE PREVENTION COMMISSION CREATED IN SECTION 25-1.5-111, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE SENIOR DENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 25.5-3-406, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (15) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2026.

(16) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2025:

(I) THE MEDICAID PROVIDER RATE REVIEW ADVISORY COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 25.5-4-401.5, C.R.S.;

(II) THE TITLE INSURANCE COMMISSION CREATED IN PART 2 OF ARTICLE 11 OF TITLE 10, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (16) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2027.

(17) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2026:

(I) THE COMPLIANCE ADVISORY PANEL TO THE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DIVISION CREATED IN SECTION 25-7-109.2, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (17) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2028.

(18) (a) THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AUTHORIZATIONS FOR THE

DESIGNATED ADVISORY COMMITTEES WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2027:

(I) THE COLORADO WILDLIFE HABITAT STAMP COMMITTEE CREATED IN SECTION 33-4-102.7, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (18) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2029.

SECTION 3. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **repeal and reenact, with amendments**, 24-34-104 as follows:

24-34-104. General assembly review of regulatory agencies and functions for repeal, continuation, or reestablishment - legislative declaration - repeal. (1) (a) THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FINDS THAT STATE GOVERNMENT ACTIONS HAVE PRODUCED A SUBSTANTIAL INCREASE IN NUMBERS OF AGENCIES, GROWTH OF PROGRAMS, AND PROLIFERATION OF RULES AND THAT THE PROCESS DEVELOPED WITHOUT SUFFICIENT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT, REGULATORY ACCOUNTABILITY, OR A SYSTEM OF CHECKS AND BALANCES. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FURTHER FINDS THAT REGULATORY AGENCIES TEND TO BECOME UNNECESSARILY RESTRICTIVE. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FURTHER FINDS THAT, BY ESTABLISHING A SYSTEM FOR THE REPEAL, CONTINUATION, OR REESTABLISHMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES AND BY PROVIDING FOR THE ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION OF REGULATORY AGENCIES TO DETERMINE THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE REGULATION CONSISTENT WITH THE PUBLIC INTEREST, THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WILL BE IN A BETTER POSITION TO EVALUATE THE NEED FOR THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF EXISTING AND FUTURE REGULATORY BODIES.

(b) IT IS THE INTENT OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY THAT THE SYSTEM SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION FOR REPEAL, CONTINUATION, OR REESTABLISHMENT OF AGENCIES IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES BE EXTENDED TO THE FUNCTIONS OF CERTAIN SPECIFIED AGENCIES AND TO CERTAIN SPECIFIED BOARDS, THEREBY PROVIDING FOR THE REVIEW OF THESE FUNCTIONS AND BOARDS IN THE MOST COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER.

(2) (a) THE DIVISIONS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES, THE BOARDS AND AGENCIES IN THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS, AND THE FUNCTIONS OF THE SPECIFIED AGENCIES AND THE SPECIFIED BOARDS WILL REPEAL ACCORDING TO THE REPEAL SCHEDULE OUTLINED IN THIS SECTION. A REQUIREMENT FOR PERIODIC REPORTS TO THE

GENERAL ASSEMBLY WILL EXPIRE AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 24-1-136 (11) AND IS TREATED AS A FUNCTION OF AN AGENCY FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS SECTION.

(b) UPON REPEAL, AN AGENCY CONTINUES IN EXISTENCE, OR, IN THE CASE OF THE REPEAL OF A FUNCTION, THE FUNCTION CONTINUES TO BE PERFORMED, UNTIL THE DATE THAT IS ONE YEAR AFTER THE SPECIFIED REPEAL DATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF WINDING UP AFFAIRS. DURING THE WIND-UP PERIOD, THE REPEAL DOES NOT REDUCE OR OTHERWISE LIMIT THE POWERS OR AUTHORITY OF THE AGENCY; EXCEPT THAT A LICENSE ISSUED OR RENEWED DURING THE WIND-UP PERIOD EXPIRES AT THE END OF THE PERIOD AND ORIGINAL LICENSE AND RENEWAL FEES ARE PRORATED ACCORDINGLY. UPON THE EXPIRATION OF ONE YEAR AFTER THE REPEAL, THE AGENCY SHALL CEASE ALL ACTIVITIES OR, IN THE CASE OF THE REPEAL OF A FUNCTION, THE FUNCTION MUST CEASE. WHEN A LICENSE ISSUED OR RENEWED BEFORE REPEAL IS SCHEDULED TO EXPIRE AFTER THE CESSATION OF ACTIVITIES, THE LICENSE EXPIRES AT THE END OF THE WIND-UP PERIOD, AND THE AGENCY SHALL REFUND THE PORTION OF THE LICENSE FEE PAID THAT IS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE PERIOD FOLLOWING THE CESSATION OF ACTIVITIES. ANY CRIMINAL PENALTY FOR ENGAGING IN A PROFESSION OR ACTIVITY WITHOUT BEING LICENSED IS NOT ENFORCEABLE WITH RESPECT TO ACTIVITIES THAT OCCUR AFTER AN AGENCY HAS CEASED ITS ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION.

(c) AS USED IN THIS SECTION, UNLESS THE CONTEXT OTHERWISE REQUIRES, "AGENCY" INCLUDES A DIVISION OR BOARD WITHIN AN AGENCY THAT IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION.

(3) IF THE STATE CONSTITUTION IMPOSES POWERS, DUTIES, OR FUNCTIONS ON AN AGENCY OR OFFICER THAT IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION AND THE AGENCY OR OFFICER IS REPEALED AND THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DOES NOT DESIGNATE ANOTHER AGENCY OR OFFICER TO EXERCISE THE POWERS OR PERFORM THE DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS, THE AGENCY OR OFFICER CONTINUES IN EXISTENCE, AFTER THE ONE-YEAR WIND-UP PERIOD, UNDER THE PRINCIPAL DEPARTMENT AS IF THE AGENCY OR OFFICER WERE TRANSFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT BY A **TYPE 2** TRANSFER, AS DEFINED IN SECTION 24-1-105, UNTIL THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OTHERWISE DESIGNATES.

(4) THE EXISTENCE OF A NEWLY CREATED AGENCY OR FUNCTION IN

THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES MAY NOT EXCEED TEN YEARS AND IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY CONTINUE OR REESTABLISH THE EXISTENCE OF AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION THAT IS SCHEDULED FOR REPEAL UNDER THIS SECTION FOR UP TO FIFTEEN YEARS. THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, ACTING BY BILL, MAY RESCHEDULE THE REPEAL DATE FOR AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION TO A LATER DATE IF THE RESCHEDULED DATE DOES NOT VIOLATE THE APPROPRIATE MAXIMUM LIFE PROVISION DESCRIBED IN THIS SUBSECTION (4).

(5) (a) THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL ANALYZE AND EVALUATE THE PERFORMANCE OF EACH AGENCY OR FUNCTION SCHEDULED FOR REPEAL UNDER THIS SECTION. IN CONDUCTING THE ANALYSIS AND EVALUATION, THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION, BUT NEED NOT BE LIMITED TO CONSIDERING, THE FACTORS LISTED IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF SUBSECTION (6) OF THIS SECTION. THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL SUBMIT A REPORT AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS TO THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE LEGAL SERVICES NO LATER THAN OCTOBER 15 OF THE YEAR PRECEDING THE DATE ESTABLISHED FOR REPEAL AND SHALL MAKE A COPY OF THE REPORT AVAILABLE TO EACH MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

(b) THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL SUBMIT ITS REPORT TO THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE LEGAL SERVICES FOR THE PREPARATION OF DRAFT LEGISLATION BASED SOLELY ON SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATIONS FOR LEGISLATION SET FORTH IN THE REPORT. THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SHALL SUBMIT THE REPORT TO THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE LEGAL SERVICES NO LATER THAN OCTOBER 15 OF THE YEAR PRECEDING THE DATE ESTABLISHED FOR REPEAL. THE OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE LEGAL SERVICES SHALL PREPARE THE DRAFT LEGISLATION BEFORE THE NEXT REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY FOR THE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE DESIGNATED IN SECTION 2-3-1201, C.R.S., AND SHALL SUBMIT THE REPORT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES TO THE DESIGNATED COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE. THE DESIGNATED COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE SHALL DETERMINE THE TITLE OF THE LEGISLATION DRAFTED PURSUANT TO THIS PARAGRAPH (b).

(c) THIS SUBSECTION (5) IS EXEMPT FROM THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 24-1-136 (11), AND THE PERIODIC REPORTING REQUIREMENT OF THIS SUBSECTION (5) REMAINS IN EFFECT UNTIL CHANGED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ACTING BY BILL.

(6) (a) BEFORE THE REPEAL, CONTINUATION, OR REESTABLISHMENT OF AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION, A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE DESIGNATED IN SECTION 2-3-1201, C.R.S., SHALL HOLD PUBLIC HEARINGS TO RECEIVE TESTIMONY FROM THE PUBLIC, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES, AND THE AGENCIES INVOLVED. IN THE HEARING, EACH AGENCY HAS THE BURDEN OF DEMONSTRATING THAT THERE IS A PUBLIC NEED FOR THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF THE AGENCY OR FUNCTION AND THAT ITS REGULATION IS THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE REGULATION CONSISTENT WITH THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

(b) IN THE HEARINGS, THE DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER AN AGENCY HAS DEMONSTRATED A PUBLIC NEED FOR THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF THE AGENCY OR FUNCTION AND FOR THE DEGREE OF REGULATION IT PRACTICES IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING FACTORS, AMONG OTHERS:

(I) WHETHER REGULATION BY THE AGENCY IS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE; WHETHER THE CONDITIONS THAT LED TO THE INITIAL REGULATION HAVE CHANGED; AND WHETHER OTHER CONDITIONS HAVE ARISEN THAT WOULD WARRANT MORE, LESS, OR THE SAME DEGREE OF REGULATION;

(II) IF REGULATION IS NECESSARY, WHETHER THE EXISTING STATUTES AND REGULATIONS ESTABLISH THE LEAST RESTRICTIVE FORM OF REGULATION CONSISTENT WITH THE PUBLIC INTEREST, CONSIDERING OTHER AVAILABLE REGULATORY MECHANISMS, AND WHETHER AGENCY RULES ENHANCE THE PUBLIC INTEREST AND ARE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF LEGISLATIVE INTENT;

(III) WHETHER THE AGENCY OPERATES IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST AND WHETHER ITS OPERATION IS IMPEDED OR ENHANCED BY EXISTING STATUTES, RULES, PROCEDURES, AND PRACTICES AND ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES, INCLUDING BUDGETARY, RESOURCE, AND PERSONNEL MATTERS;

(IV) WHETHER AN ANALYSIS OF AGENCY OPERATIONS INDICATES THAT THE AGENCY PERFORMS ITS STATUTORY DUTIES EFFICIENTLY AND EFFECTIVELY;

(V) WHETHER THE COMPOSITION OF THE AGENCY'S BOARD OR COMMISSION ADEQUATELY REPRESENTS THE PUBLIC INTEREST AND

WHETHER THE AGENCY ENCOURAGES PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN ITS DECISIONS RATHER THAN PARTICIPATION ONLY BY THE PEOPLE IT REGULATES;

(VI) THE ECONOMIC IMPACT OF REGULATION AND, IF NATIONAL ECONOMIC INFORMATION IS NOT AVAILABLE, WHETHER THE AGENCY STIMULATES OR RESTRICTS COMPETITION;

(VII) WHETHER COMPLAINT, INVESTIGATION, AND DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC AND WHETHER FINAL DISPOSITIONS OF COMPLAINTS ARE IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST OR SELF-SERVING TO THE PROFESSION;

(VIII) WHETHER THE SCOPE OF PRACTICE OF THE REGULATED OCCUPATION CONTRIBUTES TO THE OPTIMUM USE OF PERSONNEL AND WHETHER ENTRY REQUIREMENTS ENCOURAGE AFFIRMATIVE ACTION;

(IX) WHETHER THE AGENCY THROUGH ITS LICENSING OR CERTIFICATION PROCESS IMPOSES ANY DISQUALIFICATIONS ON APPLICANTS BASED ON PAST CRIMINAL HISTORY AND, IF SO, WHETHER THE DISQUALIFICATIONS SERVE PUBLIC SAFETY OR COMMERCIAL OR CONSUMER PROTECTION INTERESTS. TO ASSIST IN CONSIDERING THIS FACTOR, THE ANALYSIS PREPARED PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (a) OF SUBSECTION (5) OF THIS SECTION MUST INCLUDE DATA ON THE NUMBER OF LICENSES OR CERTIFICATIONS THAT THE AGENCY DENIED, REVOKED, OR SUSPENDED BASED ON A DISQUALIFICATION AND THE BASIS FOR THE DISQUALIFICATION.

(X) WHETHER ADMINISTRATIVE AND STATUTORY CHANGES ARE NECESSARY TO IMPROVE AGENCY OPERATIONS TO ENHANCE THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

(c) A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE THAT CONDUCTS A REVIEW PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (a) OF THIS SUBSECTION (6) SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION SHOULD BE REPEALED, CONTINUED, OR REESTABLISHED AND WHETHER ITS FUNCTIONS SHOULD BE REVISED AND, IF ADVISABLE, MAY RECOMMEND THE CONSIDERATION OF A PROPOSED BILL TO CARRY OUT ITS RECOMMENDATIONS.

(d) (I) IF A LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE RECOMMENDS A BILL FOR CONSIDERATION PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (c) OF THIS

SUBSECTION (6), THE BILL MUST BE INTRODUCED IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS AND IN THE SENATE IN ODD-NUMBERED YEARS. THE CHAIR OF EACH LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE THAT RECOMMENDS A BILL FOR CONSIDERATION SHALL ASSIGN THE PROPOSED BILL FOR SPONSORSHIP AS FOLLOWS:

(A) TO ONE OR MORE OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE; OR

(B) TO ONE OR MORE OF THE MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WHO ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE IF A MAJORITY OF THE COMMITTEE'S MEMBERS VOTE TO APPROVE THE SPONSORSHIP.

(II) A MEMBER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY MAY NOT SPONSOR MORE THAN TWO BILLS INTRODUCED PURSUANT TO THIS SUBSECTION (6) IN A SINGLE LEGISLATIVE SESSION.

(III) THE SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES SHALL ASSIGN THE PROPOSED BILL TO A REPRESENTATIVE FOR SPONSORSHIP IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES IN ODD-NUMBERED YEARS. THE PRESIDENT OF THE SENATE SHALL ASSIGN THE PROPOSED BILL TO A SENATOR FOR SPONSORSHIP IN THE SENATE IN EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS.

(e) A BILL RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION BY A COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (c) OF THIS SUBSECTION (6) DOES NOT COUNT AGAINST THE NUMBER OF BILLS TO WHICH MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ARE LIMITED BY LAW OR JOINT RULE OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

(f) BEFORE THE REPEAL, CONTINUATION, REESTABLISHMENT, OR REVISION OF AN AGENCY'S FUNCTIONS, A COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE IN EACH HOUSE OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY DESIGNATED BY SECTION 2-3-1201, C.R.S., SHALL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE REPORT FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES AND ANY BILL RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (c) OF THIS SUBSECTION (6). THE HEARING MUST INCLUDE THE FACTORS AND TESTIMONY SET FORTH IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS SUBSECTION (6).

(7) (a) PURSUANT TO THE PROCESS ESTABLISHED IN THIS SECTION, A COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE MAY NOT CONTINUE, REESTABLISH, OR AMEND

THE FUNCTIONS OF MORE THAN ONE DIVISION, BOARD, OR AGENCY IN ANY ONE BILL FOR AN ACT, AND THE TITLE OF THE BILL MUST INCLUDE THE NAME OF THE DIVISION, BOARD, OR AGENCY. THIS PARAGRAPH (a) DOES NOT APPLY TO REQUIREMENTS FOR PERIODIC REPORTS TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

(b) THIS SECTION SHALL NOT CAUSE THE DISMISSAL OF A CLAIM OR RIGHT OF A PERSON THROUGH OR AGAINST AN AGENCY, OR A CLAIM OR RIGHT OF AN AGENCY, THAT HAS CEASED ITS ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION, WHICH CLAIM IS OR MAY BE SUBJECT TO LITIGATION. A PERSON MAY PURSUE A CLAIM OR RIGHT THROUGH OR AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES, THE AGENCY THAT PERFORMED THE REPEALED FUNCTION, OR, IN THE CASE OF A REPEALED BOARD THAT IS NOT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES, THE SPECIFIED DEPARTMENT IN WHICH THE BOARD IS LOCATED. THE CLAIMS AND RIGHTS OF AN AGENCY THAT HAS CEASED ITS ACTIVITIES SHALL BE ASSUMED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES, THE AGENCY THAT PERFORMED THE REPEALED FUNCTION, OR THE SPECIFIC DEPARTMENT.

(c) THIS SECTION DOES NOT AFFECT THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY'S AUTHORITY TO OTHERWISE CONSIDER LEGISLATION AFFECTING A DIVISION, BOARD, AGENCY, OR SIMILAR BODY.

(8) IF AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION REPEALS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION AND THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY REESTABLISHES THE AGENCY OR FUNCTION DURING THE WIND-UP PERIOD WITH SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME POWERS, DUTIES, AND FUNCTIONS, THE AGENCY OR FUNCTION CONTINUES.

(9) THE PURPOSE OF THIS SECTION IS TO PROVIDE A LISTING OF THE DIVISIONS, BOARDS, AGENCIES, AND FUNCTIONS THAT ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND SCHEDULED FOR REPEAL. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION DO NOT EFFECTUATE THE REPEAL OF A STATUTE; THE PROVISIONS THAT EFFECTUATE THE REPEAL OF A STATUTE CREATING OR GOVERNING AN AGENCY OR FUNCTION ARE SET FORTH IN THE SUBSTANTIVE STATUTE THAT CREATES THE AGENCY OR FUNCTION. THE REPEAL PROVISION IN A SUBSTANTIVE STATUTE DOES NOT INVALIDATE THE WIND-UP PERIOD ALLOWED BY SUBSECTION (2) OF THIS SECTION OR THE PROVISIONS OF SUBSECTION (3) OF THIS SECTION.

(10) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2016:

(I) THE DIVISION OF RACING EVENTS, INCLUDING THE COLORADO RACING COMMISSION CREATED IN ARTICLE 60 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE RURAL ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT PROGRAM CREATED IN SECTION 27-80-117, C.R.S., WITHIN THE UNIT IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES THAT ADMINISTERS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SERVICES, INCLUDING THOSE RELATED TO MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE;

(III) THE REGULATION OF PERSONS LICENSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 43.4 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (10) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018.

(11) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2016:

(I) THE REGISTRATION OF SURGICAL ASSISTANTS AND SURGICAL TECHNOLOGISTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 43.2 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE IDENTITY THEFT AND FINANCIAL FRAUD BOARD AND THE COLORADO FRAUD INVESTIGATORS UNIT CREATED IN PART 17 OF ARTICLE 33.5 OF THIS TITLE;

(III) THE ISSUANCE OF INFORMATION LETTERS AND PRIVATE LETTER RULINGS BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 24-35-103.5;

(IV) THE REGISTRATION AND REGULATION OF VESSELS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 13 OF TITLE 33, C.R.S.;

(V) THE SEX OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 16-11.7-103, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE TEEN PREGNANCY AND DROPOUT PREVENTION PROGRAM CREATED IN SECTION 25.5-5-603, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE REGISTRATION OF DIRECT-ENTRY MIDWIVES BY THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 37 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (11) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2018.

(12) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2017:

(I) THE LICENSING OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS AND THE COLORADO STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 45 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 12-6-103, C.R.S., AND THE FUNCTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, INCLUDING LICENSING, SPECIFIED IN PART 1 OF ARTICLE 6 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(III) THE REGULATION OF POWERSPORTS VEHICLES BY THE MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 12-6-103, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE LICENSING OF BINGO AND OTHER GAMES OF CHANCE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 9 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(V) THE COLORADO BINGO-RAFFLE ADVISORY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 12-9-201, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE INCLUDING THE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION CREATED IN PART 1 OF ARTICLE 61 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE REGULATION OF COLLECTION AGENCIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 14 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE OFFICE OF BOXING, INCLUDING THE COLORADO STATE BOXING COMMISSION, CREATED IN ARTICLE 10 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(IX) THE FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION OF INSURANCE IN THE

DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 1 OF TITLE 10, C.R.S., OTHER THAN THE FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION RELATED TO THE LICENSING OF BAIL BONDING AGENTS.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (12) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019.

(13) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2017:

(I) THE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 16-11.8-103, C.R.S.;

(II) THE REGULATION OF SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 43.7 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(III) THE LICENSING OF PROFESSIONAL CASH-BAIL AGENTS AND CASH-BONDING AGENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 23 OF TITLE 10, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE MOST PROGRAM CREATED IN PART 5 OF ARTICLE 5 OF TITLE 43, C.R.S.;

(V) THE REGISTERING OF NATUROPATHIC DOCTORS BY THE DIRECTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 37.3 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (13) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2019.

(14) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2018:

(I) THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PERMIT PROGRAM CREATED IN ARTICLE 6.6 OF TITLE 25, C.R.S.;

(II) THE CONSERVATION EASEMENT OVERSIGHT COMMISSION CREATED IN SECTION 12-61-725, C.R.S.;

(III) THE ISSUANCE OF LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES RELATED TO MEASUREMENT STANDARDS BY THE COMMISSIONER OF THE DEPARTMENT OF

AGRICULTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 14 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE OF THE CUSTOM PROCESSING OF MEAT ANIMALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 33 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(V) THE REGULATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE OF HOME FOOD SERVICE PLANS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 33.5 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS CREATED IN SECTION 12-39-104, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE APPOINTMENT OF NOTARIES PUBLIC THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 1 OF ARTICLE 55 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION, INCLUDING THE COLORADO CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION, CREATED IN PART 3 OF THIS ARTICLE.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (14) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2020.

(15) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2018:

(I) THE AUTOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY AND THE AUTOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 42-5-112, C.R.S.;

(II) THE LICENSING OF PHYSICAL THERAPISTS BY THE PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 41 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(III) THE CERTIFICATION OF PHYSICAL THERAPIST ASSISTANTS BY THE PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 41 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR SPECIFIC WEATHER MODIFICATION OPERATIONS THROUGH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 20 OF TITLE 36, C.R.S.;

(V) THE LICENSING OF MORTGAGE LOAN ORIGINATORS AND THE REGISTRATION OF MORTGAGE COMPANIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 9 OF ARTICLE 61 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES REGARDING THE PREPARATION OF A COST-BENEFIT ANALYSIS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 24-4-103 (2.5);

(VII) THE LICENSING OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION MANAGERS AND APPRENTICES BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 10 OF ARTICLE 61 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE GRANT PROGRAM TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO ELIGIBLE COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS THAT PROVIDE REENTRY SERVICES TO OFFENDERS IN THE COMMUNITY DESCRIBED IN SECTION 17-33-101 (7), C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (15) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2020.

(16) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2019:

(I) THE PASSENGER TRAMWAY SAFETY BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 25-5-703, C.R.S.;

(II) THE LICENSING OF PUBLIC LIVESTOCK MARKETS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 55 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(III) THE LICENSING AND REGULATION OF PSYCHIATRIC TECHNICIANS BY THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 42 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY CREATED IN ARTICLE 2 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(V) THE STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 23 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE COLORADO PODIATRY BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 32 OF

TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE COLORADO MEDICAL BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 36 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (16) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2021.

(17) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2019:

(I) THE COLORADO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION CREATED IN ARTICLE 2 OF TITLE 40, C.R.S.;

(II) THE FUNCTIONS OF THE COMMISSIONER OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RELATED TO SEED POTATOES SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 27.3 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(III) THE FUNCTIONS OF THE ADMINISTRATOR, DEFINED IN SECTION 5-9.5-103, C.R.S., WITH REGARD TO REFUND ANTICIPATION LOAN FACILITATORS REGULATED IN ARTICLE 9.5 OF TITLE 5, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE LICENSING OF RIVER OUTFITTERS THROUGH THE PARKS AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION AND THE DIVISION OF PARKS AND WILDLIFE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 32 OF TITLE 33, C.R.S.;

(V) THE COLD CASE TASK FORCE CREATED IN SECTION 24-33.5-109;

(VI) THE REGULATION OF DIALYSIS TREATMENT CLINICS AND HEMODIALYSIS TECHNICIANS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 25-1.5-108, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE FUNCTIONS OF PROFESSIONAL REVIEW COMMITTEES SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 36.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE FIRE SUPPRESSION PROGRAM OF THE DIVISION OF FIRE PREVENTION AND CONTROL CREATED IN SECTIONS 24-33.5-1204.5, 24-33.5-1206.1, 24-33.5-1206.2, 24-33.5-1206.3, 24-33.5-1206.4, 24-33.5-1206.5, 24-33.5-1206.6, AND 24-33.5-1207.6;

(IX) THE LICENSING OF PET ANIMAL FACILITIES BY THE

COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 80 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(X) IN-HOME SUPPORT SERVICES ESTABLISHED IN PART 12 OF ARTICLE 6 OF TITLE 25.5, C.R.S.;

(XI) THE RECORD-KEEPING AND LICENSING FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES RELATING TO ADDICTION PROGRAMS UNDER WHICH CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ARE COMPOUNDED, ADMINISTERED, OR DISPENSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 2 OF ARTICLE 80 OF TITLE 27, C.R.S.;

(XII) NOTWITHSTANDING PARAGRAPH (a) OF SUBSECTION (7) OF THIS SECTION, THE FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT RELATING TO THE LICENSING OF HOME CARE AGENCIES AND THE REGISTERING OF HOME CARE PLACEMENT AGENCIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 27.5 OF TITLE 25, C.R.S.;

(XIII) THE REGULATION OF PERSONS LICENSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 43.3 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(XIV) THE MEDICAL MARIJUANA PROGRAM CREATED IN SECTION 25-1.5-106, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (17) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2021.

(18) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2020:

(I) THE REGULATION OF PERSONS WORKING IN COAL MINES BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES THROUGH THE COAL MINE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 22 OF TITLE 34, C.R.S.;

(II) THE REGULATION OF POULTRY EGGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(III) THE REGISTRATION FUNCTIONS OF THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 27 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE LICENSING AND REGULATION OF PERSONS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 16 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(V) THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING CREATED IN ARTICLE 38 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE COLORADO STATE BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS CREATED IN ARTICLE 33 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (18) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022.

(19) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2020:

(I) THE CERTIFICATION OF NURSE AIDES BY THE STATE BOARD OF NURSING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 38.1 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE HOA INFORMATION AND RESOURCE CENTER CREATED IN SECTION 12-61-406.5, C.R.S.;

(III) NOTWITHSTANDING PARAGRAPH (a) OF SUBSECTION (7) OF THIS SECTION, THE FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARDS SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 43 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S., RELATING TO THE LICENSING, REGISTRATION, OR CERTIFICATION OF AND GRIEVANCES AGAINST A PERSON LICENSED, REGISTERED, OR CERTIFIED PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 43 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITY OPERATORS CERTIFICATION BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 25-9-103, C.R.S.;

(V) THE LICENSING OF AUDIOLOGISTS BY THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 29.9 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE LICENSING OF HEARING AID PROVIDERS BY THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 5.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE LICENSING OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 40.5

OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE LICENSING OF PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 58.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(IX) THE REGULATION OF MARIJUANA FINANCIAL SERVICES COOPERATIVES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 33 OF TITLE 11, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (19) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2022.

(20) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2021:

(I) THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLASSIFICATION APPEALS BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 55 OF TITLE 8, C.R.S.;

(II) THE ELECTRONIC PRESCRIPTION DRUG MONITORING PROGRAM CREATED IN PART 4 OF ARTICLE 42.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (20) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023.

(21) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2021:

(I) THE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FOR DISABILITY BENEFITS UNDER PART 22 OF ARTICLE 30 OF THIS TITLE;

(II) THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY AND THE REGULATION OF THE PRACTICE OF PHARMACY BY THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES THROUGH THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PARTS 1 TO 3 OF ARTICLE 42.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(III) THE NURSING HOME INNOVATIONS GRANT BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 25-1-107.5 (6), C.R.S., AND THE USE OF MONEYS IN THE NURSING HOME PENALTY CASH FUND FOR THE PURPOSES DESCRIBED IN SECTION 25-1-107.5 (4) (c) (II), C.R.S.;

(IV) THE PERMITTING OF DENTAL HYGIENISTS TO PLACE INTERIM

THERAPEUTIC RESTORATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 12-35-128.5, C.R.S.;

(V) THE OFFICE OF CONSUMER COUNSEL CREATED IN ARTICLE 6.5 OF TITLE 40, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (21) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2023.

(22) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON JULY 1, 2022:

(I) THE CERTIFICATION OF CONVEYANCES AND CONVEYANCE MECHANICS, CONTRACTORS, AND INSPECTORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 5.5 OF TITLE 9, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (22) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2024.

(23) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2022:

(I) THE STATE BOARD OF OPTOMETRY CREATED IN ARTICLE 40 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE STATE BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE CREATED IN ARTICLE 64 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(III) THE CERTIFICATION OF PERSONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE CONTROL OF ASBESTOS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 5 OF ARTICLE 7 OF TITLE 25, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE LICENSING OF PERSONS WHO PRACTICE ACUPUNCTURE BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 29.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(V) THE LICENSURE OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 35.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE BOARD OF REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS CREATED IN ARTICLE

61 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE DIVISION OF GAMING CREATED IN PART 2 OF ARTICLE 47.1 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (23) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2024.

(24) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2023:

(I) THE REGULATION BY THE COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE OF THE APPLICATION OF PESTICIDES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 10 OF TITLE 35, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (24) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2025.

(25) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2024:

(I) THE DIVISION OF FINANCIAL SERVICES CREATED IN ARTICLE 44 OF TITLE 11, C.R.S.;

(II) THE LICENSING FUNCTIONS OF THE BANKING BOARD AND THE STATE BANK COMMISSIONER SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 52 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S., REGARDING PERSONS WHO TRANSMIT MONEY;

(III) THE DIVISION OF BANKING AND THE BANKING BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 102 OF TITLE 11, C.R.S.;

(IV) THE STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES CREATED IN SECTION 12-25-106, C.R.S.;

(V) THE STATE PLUMBING BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 58 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(VI) THE FUNCTIONS OF THE BROADBAND DEPLOYMENT BOARD

CREATED IN SECTION 40-15-509.5, C.R.S., REGARDING THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE BROADBAND FUND CREATED IN SECTION 40-15-509.5, C.R.S.;

(VII) THE EVIDENTIAL BREATH-TESTING CASH FUND CREATED IN SECTION 42-4-1301.1 (9), C.R.S.;

(VIII) THE VETERANS ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM CREATED IN SECTION 28-5-712, C.R.S.;

(IX) THE UNDERFUNDED COURTHOUSE FACILITY CASH FUND COMMISSION CREATED IN PART 3 OF ARTICLE 1 OF TITLE 13, C.R.S.;

(X) THE REGULATION OF PRIVATE OCCUPATIONAL SCHOOLS AND THEIR AGENTS UNDER ARTICLE 59 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S., INCLUDING THE FUNCTIONS OF THE PRIVATE OCCUPATIONAL SCHOOL DIVISION CREATED IN SECTION 12-59-104.1, C.R.S., AND THE PRIVATE OCCUPATIONAL SCHOOL BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 12-59-105.1, C.R.S.;

(XI) THE LICENSING AND REGULATION OF RESPIRATORY THERAPISTS BY THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENCIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 41.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(XII) THE COLORADO COMMISSION FOR THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING CREATED IN ARTICLE 21 OF TITLE 26, C.R.S.;

(XIII) THE REGULATION OF PERSONS REGISTERED TO PRACTICE MORTUARY SCIENCE BY SECTIONS 12-54-110 AND 12-54-111, C.R.S., AND CREMATION BY SECTIONS 12-54-303 AND 12-54-304, C.R.S., AND THE ADMINISTRATION THEREOF IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4 OF ARTICLE 54 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(XIV) THE FUNCTIONS SPECIFIED IN PART 2 OF ARTICLE 14.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S., OF THE ADMINISTRATOR DESIGNATED PURSUANT TO SECTION 5-6-103, C.R.S., AND THE REGISTRATION OF DEBT-MANAGEMENT SERVICE PROVIDERS.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (25) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2026.

(26) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2025:

(I) THE COLORADO DENTAL BOARD CREATED IN ARTICLE 35 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE ACCREDITATION OF HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS UNDER THE WORKERS' COMPENSATION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8-42-101 (3.5) AND (3.6), C.R.S.;

(III) THE REGULATION OF OUTFITTERS BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 55.5 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (26) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2027.

(27) (a) THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES, FUNCTIONS, OR BOTH, WILL REPEAL ON SEPTEMBER 1, 2026:

(I) THE REGULATION OF BARBERS, HAIRSTYLISTS, COSMETOLOGISTS, ESTHETICIANS, NAIL TECHNICIANS, AND REGISTERED PLACES OF BUSINESS UNDER SECTION 12-8-114.5, C.R.S., BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 8 OF TITLE 12, C.R.S.;

(II) THE DIVISION OF SECURITIES CREATED IN SECTION 11-51-701, C.R.S.;

(III) THE SECURITIES BOARD CREATED IN SECTION 11-51-702.5, C.R.S.

(b) THIS SUBSECTION (27) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2028.

SECTION 4. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 5-9.5-109, **amend** (2) as follows:

5-9.5-109. Repeal of article. (2) Prior to the repeal of this article, the functions of the administrator under this article ~~shall be reviewed~~ ARE

SUBJECT TO REVIEW as provided for in section 24-34-104, ~~(50.5)~~; C.R.S.

SECTION 5. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 10-1-103, **amend** (6) (b) (I) (D) as follows:

10-1-103. Division of insurance - subject to repeal - repeal of functions. (6) (b) (I) (D) The functions of the division of insurance are repealed, effective July 1, 2017, pursuant to this section and section 24-34-104, ~~(48)~~; C.R.S.

SECTION 6. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 11-33-128, **amend** (2) as follows:

11-33-128. Repeal of article - review. (2) Prior to the repeal of this article, the department of regulatory agencies shall conduct a sunset review of the commissioner's regulation of cannabis credit co-ops as described in section 24-34-104 ~~(8)~~ (5), C.R.S.

SECTION 7. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 11-35-101, **amend** (3) as follows:

11-35-101. Alternatives to surety bonds permitted - requirements. (3) All rules adopted or amended by state agencies pursuant to subsection (2) of this section ~~on or after July 1, 1979, shall be~~ ARE subject to section 24-4-103 (8) (c) and (8) (d), C.R.S., and section 24-4-108 or 24-34-104 ~~(9) (b) (H)~~ (6) (b), C.R.S.

SECTION 8. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-43.3-1001, **amend** (2) as follows:

12-43.3-1001. Sunset review - article repeal. (2) Prior to the repeal of this article, the department of regulatory agencies shall conduct a sunset review as described in section 24-34-104 ~~(8)~~ (5), C.R.S.

SECTION 9. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-43.4-1001, **amend** (2) as follows:

12-43.4-1001. Sunset review - article repeal. (2) Prior to the repeal of this article, the department of regulatory agencies shall conduct a sunset review as described in section 24-34-104 ~~(8)~~ (5), C.R.S.

SECTION 10. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 12-47.1-206 as follows:

12-47.1-206. Repeal of division - review of functions. Unless continued by the general assembly, this part 2 is repealed, effective September 1, 2022, and those powers, duties, and functions of the director specified in this part 2 are abolished. The provisions of section 24-34-104 ~~(5) to (12)~~ (2) TO (8), C.R.S., concerning a wind-up period, an analysis and evaluation, public hearings, and claims by or against an agency apply to the powers, duties, and functions of the director of the division.

SECTION 11. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 12-55.5-117 as follows:

12-55.5-117. Repeal of article - review of functions. Unless continued by the general assembly, this article is repealed, effective September 1, 2025, and those powers, duties, and functions of the division specified in this article are abolished. The provisions of section 24-34-104 ~~(5) to (12)~~ (2) TO (8), C.R.S., concerning a wind-up period, an analysis and evaluation, public hearings, and claims by or against an agency apply to the powers, duties, and functions of the division specified in this article.

SECTION 12. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 12-61-114.5 as follows:

12-61-114.5. Rules. All rules adopted or amended by the commission ~~on or after July 1, 1979, shall be~~ ARE subject to sections 24-4-103 (8) (c) and (8) (d) and 24-34-104 ~~(9) (b) (H)~~ (6) (b), C.R.S.

SECTION 13. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 12-61-1014 as follows:

12-61-1014. Repeal of part. This part 10 is repealed, effective July 1, 2018. Prior to the repeal, the functions of the director under this part 10 are subject to review as provided in section 24-34-104 ~~(8)~~ (5), C.R.S.

SECTION 14. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 13-1-306 as follows:

13-1-306. Legislative review - repeal. The underfunded

courthouse facility cash fund commission ~~is terminated~~ REPEALS on September 1, 2024. Prior to ~~termination~~ REPEAL, the underfunded courthouse facility cash fund commission ~~must be reviewed~~ IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW as provided for in section 24-34-104, ~~(55)~~; C.R.S.

SECTION 15. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 17-33-101, **amend** (7) (f) as follows:

17-33-101. Reentry planning and programs for adult parole - grant program - rules - reports - repeal. (7) (f) This subsection (7) is repealed, effective September 1, 2018. Before such repeal, the department of regulatory agencies shall review the grant program pursuant to section 24-34-104, ~~(49.5)(h)~~; C.R.S.

SECTION 16. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-4-108, **amend** (8) as follows:

24-4-108. Legislative consideration of rules. (8) This section ~~shall~~ DOES not apply to rules and regulations of any OF AN agency in the department of regulatory agencies, which rules ~~shall be~~ ARE subject to the provisions of section 24-34-104 ~~(9)(b)(H)~~ (6) (b).

SECTION 17. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-34-102, **amend** (15) as follows:

24-34-102. Division of professions and occupations - creation - duties of division and department heads - license renewal, reinstatement, and endorsement - definitions - rules - review of functions - repeal. (15) **Periodic evaluation of division functions.** The department shall ~~conduct an analysis and evaluation of~~ ANALYZE AND EVALUATE the division and its functions as set forth in this part 1 and in title 12, C.R.S. The department shall conduct the analysis and evaluation in accordance with section 24-34-104 ~~(8)~~ (5) and shall submit its report and recommendations for legislation, if any, in accordance with that section. The department shall ~~conduct its initial analysis and evaluation of~~ INITIALLY ANALYZE AND EVALUATE the division and submit its report by October 15, 2015, and shall ~~conduct an analysis and evaluation of~~ ANALYZE AND EVALUATE the division every ten years thereafter. ~~Nothing in this section requires~~ THIS SECTION DOES NOT REQUIRE the ~~termination~~ REPEAL of the division or its functions as specified in this part 1 and in title 12,

C.R.S.

SECTION 18. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 24-34-305, **amend** (1) (a) as follows:

24-34-305. Powers and duties of commission. (1) The commission has the following powers and duties:

(a) To adopt, publish, amend, and rescind rules, ~~and regulations,~~ in accordance with the provisions of section 24-4-103, ~~which~~ THAT are consistent with and for the implementation of parts 3 to 7 of this article. All ~~such~~ rules adopted or amended ~~on or after July 1, 1979, shall be~~ ARE subject to sections 24-4-103 (8) (c) and (8) (d) and 24-34-104 ~~(9) (b) (H)~~ (6) (b).

SECTION 19. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-1.5-106, **amend** (18) (b) as follows:

25-1.5-106. Medical marijuana program - powers and duties of state health agency - rules - medical review board - medical marijuana program cash fund - subaccount - created - repeal. (18) (b) Prior to the repeal of this section, the department of regulatory agencies shall conduct a sunset review as described in section 24-34-104 ~~(8) (5),~~ C.R.S.

SECTION 20. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-4-2206, **amend** (5) as follows:

25-4-2206. Health equity commission - creation - repeal. (5) This section is repealed, effective July 1, 2023. Prior to the repeal of this section, the commission ~~shall be reviewed~~ IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW as provided for in section 2-3-1203, ~~(3),~~ C.R.S.

SECTION 21. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-27.5-110, **amend** (2) introductory portion as follows:

25-27.5-110. Repeal of article - sunset review. (2) Before repeal, the department of regulatory agencies shall review the licensing of home care agencies and the registering of home care placement agencies as provided for in section 24-34-104, C.R.S. In conducting its review and compiling its report pursuant to section 24-34-104 ~~(8) (5),~~ C.R.S., the

department of regulatory agencies shall segregate the data in the report based on the type of agency, specifying whether the agency is:

SECTION 22. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 26-6.2-106 as follows:

26-6.2-106. Repeal of article. This article is repealed, effective September 1, 2018. Prior to its repeal, the commission ~~shall be reviewed~~ IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW as provided in section 2-3-1203, ~~(3)~~, C.R.S.

SECTION 23. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 33-44-104, **amend** (3) as follows:

33-44-104. Negligence - civil actions. (3) All rules adopted or amended by the passenger tramway safety board ~~on or after July 1, 1979,~~ ~~shall be~~ ARE subject to sections 24-4-103 (8) (c) and (8) (d) and 24-34-104 ~~(9) (b) (H) (6) (b),~~ C.R.S.

SECTION 24. In Colorado Revised Statutes, **amend** 34-22-113 as follows:

34-22-113. Board of examiners - repeal - review of functions. Unless continued by the general assembly, this article is repealed, effective July 1, 2020, and the coal mine board of examiners is abolished. The provisions of section 24-34-104 ~~(5) to (12) (2) TO (8),~~ C.R.S., concerning a wind-up period, an analysis and evaluation, public hearings, and claims by or against an agency ~~shall~~ apply to the powers, duties, and functions of the board specified in this article.

SECTION 25. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds,

determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Dickey Lee Hullinghorst
SPEAKER OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Bill L. Cadman
PRESIDENT OF
THE SENATE

Marilyn Eddins
CHIEF CLERK OF THE HOUSE
OF REPRESENTATIVES

Effie Ameen
SECRETARY OF
THE SENATE

APPROVED _____

John W. Hickenlooper
GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF COLORADO